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Nicole Wheelwright

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 5:30 PM
To: Nicole Wheelwright
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Economic Development Committee - Beaumont Business 

Community Member seat

Categories: Agenda

Economic Development Committee - Beaumont Business 
Community Member seat 

 

  

You will be contacted when the appointment process is scheduled for City Council 
to conduct interviews and consider appointments to the Economic Development 
Committee. 

First Name Annette  

Last Name Vogt 

Primary Phone  

Alternate Phone Field not completed. 

Home Address  

Address 2 Field not completed. 

Email  

Occupation/Profession Teacher 

Employer Name Boys & Girls Club 

Are you 16 year of age or 
older? 

Yes 

Do you represent a local 
business or industry within 
the limits of the City of 
Beaumont? 

Yes 

Questions 

Are you aware of any 
conflicts, financial or 
otherwise, which could 
affect your appointment as 

No 
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an Economic Development 
Committee member? 

If you answer "Yes", please 
explain 

Foreign trade policy regulations on import and export of 

manufactured production distribution practice amendment 

creating commerce. 

Qualifications - Briefly state 
your qualifications, 
including any education, 
skill, or background related 
to economic development 
functions 

Professor of Mathematics 

Ms. Annette Elise Vogt 

 

 

 

 

 

 

University of Redlands  

 

University Avenue  

 

Redlands, CA 92374  

 

Tel: (909) 793-2121  

 

Fax: (909) 335-5308  

 

 

 

Master's Degree Mathematics  

 

Honor Roll Spring Semester 2023  

 

Completed AP course in Calculus and Statistics  

 

3.5 cumulative GPA  

 

Ranked in Top 25% of class  

 

T.A. Mathematics and Geometry tutor  

 

Board of trustees  

 

Study Abroad: Middle Schools & High Schools in Kitzingen, 

Bayern, Germany; Armin-Knab-Gymnasium. 1.1 mi · +49 9321 

13170  

 

 

 

High School Diploma  
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Redlands High School  

 

840 Citrus Ave, Redlands, CA 92374 (909)307-5500  

 

Graduate Diploma May 2012  

 

Completed AP course in Algebra 2e  

 

Professional Development: Volunteer Peer  

 

3.5 GPA  

 

Ranked in Top 25% of class  

 

Extracurricular Activities:  

 

AYSO Athlete, Cross Country Running Club Athletics 

Department, Volleyball Team positioned as blocker coached by 

Mrs. Torres B.U.S.D Athletics Department Education Director, 

Geography Club, Website Design Graphics, Community 

Service Club at Braswell Home Living 620 E Highland Ave, 

Redlands, CA 92374 (909) 793-0433, Calvary Chapel Christian 

Congregation  

 

Qualification  

 

President of teacher's board of education  

 

Secretary  

 

Resource Management  

 

Internship with art society board and curator  

 

Coaching and Mentoring  

 

Catering and Events  

 

Presentation Management  

 

Organization and Prioritization  

 

Executive Management  

 

Organic Farming  

 

Hiring, Training and Development  
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Military Family Member  

 

Licenses & Certifications  

 

USDA License - 2023  

 

American Red Cross Certified Nurse Assistant License 

Training - 2023  

 

 

 

Professor of Mathematics  

 

Ms. Annette Vogt  

 

Email: scholastic2022@outlook.com  

 

Tel: (951) 400-2632  

 

Residence: 1302 Morrison Drive Redlands, Ca. 92374  

 

Sous Chef Absolutely Gourmet  

Chef Mr. Greg Abt Redlands, California 92373 (951) 435-5554 

December 05, 2010 - Current  

 

Trained and mentored new staff members in kitchen safety, 

sanitation and cooking techniques. Inspected kitchens to 

observe food preparation quality and service, food appearance, 

and cleanliness of production and service areas. Verified 

compliance in preparation of menu items and customer special 

requests. Oversaw scheduling, inventory management, and 

supply ordering to maintain fully stocked kitchen.  

 

Plated every dish with attractive flair to meet strict restaurant 

standards and maintain stellar business reputation. Worked 

closely with front-of-house staff to facilitate excellent customer 

service. Developed close relationships with suppliers to source 

the best ingredients. Requisitioned food selected and 

developed recipes and standardized production recipes for 

consistent quality. Utilized culinary techniques to create visually 

appealing dishes.  

 

 

 

 

 

Restaurant Waitress and Bartender Ruby's Diner Balboa Pier 

#1, Newport Beach, CA  
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155 Palm Canyon Palm Springs, Ca. 92262 Manager Mr. 

Robert  

 

(760) 406-7829 - August 2012 - February 2014  

 

 

 

Cultivated warm relationships with regular customers. Arranged 

and prepared tables for customers to offer memorable 

experiences to guests and foster repeat business. Utilized 

communication practices with kitchen staff to deliver customer 

meals in an efficient manner. Learned and followed local 

alcohol laws to keep restaurant compliant with regulations 

while serving spirits. Worked with POS system to place orders, 

manage bills, and handle complimentary items. Arranged and 

prepared tables for customers to offer memorable experiences 

to guests and foster repeat business.  

 

 

 

Performed bottle service delivering alcoholic beverage services 

such as bottle openings and chiller setup to private guests at 

bar. Worked with POS system to place orders, manage bills, 

and handle complimentary items. Educated staff in 

communications as a team to promote professionals in 

corporate marketing sales, executive management assistant, 

priority of Guest Services and orientation for new members of 

the culinary arts professional entrepreneur administering a 

schedule of operations in a business or businesses, take on 

greater than normal financial grants to do so.  

 

 

 

  

Additional Information 

Resume Field not completed. 

Additional Information Field not completed. 
 

  

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.  
 

   

 



From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Nicole Wheelwright
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Economic Development Committee - Beaumont Business Community Member seat
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 8:39:43 PM

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

First Name Allen

Last Name Koblin

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone

Home Address

Address 2 Field not completed.

Email

Occupation/Profession COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE

Employer Name Berkshire Hathaway

Are you 16 year of age
or older?

Yes

Do you represent a
local business or
industry within the
limits of the City of
Beaumont?

Yes

Questions

Are you aware of any
conflicts, financial or
otherwise, which could
affect your appointment
as an Economic
Development
Committee member?

No

N/A



If you answer "Yes",
please explain

Qualifications - Briefly
state your
qualifications, including
any education, skill, or
background related to
economic development
functions

I am a recent prior member of the Economic Development
Committee. I was recently appointed to the City's Appeals
Committee. I current work as a commercial real estate agent
officed here in Beaumont and am involved in my brokerage's
efforts to relocate its Beaumont office. I am actively working with
a national restaurant chain trying to get them to open here in
Beaumont. I currently serve on the Board of the Beaumont
Chamber of Commerce and as the president of the San
Gorgonio Memorial Hospital's Foundation Board. My business
knowledge stems from my education as well as being a previous
business (restaurant) owner.

Additional Information

Resume Field not completed.

Additional Information Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




